
Objection 01

20035990
Text Box
Appendix E



Objection 02 

From: 

Sent:7 Jul 2023 15:15:54 +0100 

To:Entertainment Licensing 

Subject:FW: PREM/05142/001 (Case Ref: HB11161) 

I you don't often get email from
important 

Dear Sir/Madam 

REF: PREM/05142/001 

Learn wh this is 

Mr Benn has asked me to forward on the below email from his constituent regarding the 
objections to the above planning application. 

Mr Benn would like to echo these concerns and objections and would be grateful if this is 
reflected as such in the application. 

Best wishes 

r for Hilary Benn 
MP for Leeds Central 

General Data Protection Regulations: Please see https://www.hilarybennmp.com/about/privacy­
policy/ for details of our privacy policy. 

From: 
Sent: 2 u y 
To: BENN, Hilary  

Subject: URGENT HELP NEEDED PLEASE 

Rt Hon Hilary Benn MP 
House of Commons 
London 
SAl 
Subject: Objection to Application for 24-Hour License for Kasa Store belle isle ls103qj 
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